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May 11, 1967) Be exe, 

J. Edgar Hoover Mee SRS Beef: 
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Federal Bureau of Investigation —=, fii Fe 
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Dear Mr. Hoover: y hal 2 

This letter is in reference to your letter dated = |. 

September 21, 1964, to Hon.iJ. Lee Rankin, dealing withet) 0% 

your investigation of Lorap’Hall, Williad/Beymoyr and | 

. Lawrency Howard, who, allégedly, visited Mrs. Sylvia) Odio = 

ats at her Dallas apartment in September 1963.7 °° 
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The last paragraph. of. your letter, which appears im... 

the Warren Report (CE-3146), is as follows: .  .- 14 
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"we have obtained photographs of Loran Hall and will 

h a attempt to obtain photographs of William Seymour and 

_-.- Lawrence Howard for display to Mrs. Odio. We are continuing 

~our investigation into the claims of Sylvia Odio with 

particular. emphasis on efforts to determine if Hall, Howard 

and Seymour may be identical with the three individuals “A 

who visited her in late September, 1963. The results of ¢ 

our inquiries in this regard will be promptly furnished — 
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Your investigation is almost three years, old and - a 

nothing has been officially released, or printed, concerning 

your findings. Could you possibly supply us with your 

official findings. 

Any and all consideration given us in this matter 

will be greatly appreciated. Thanking you in advance for 

taking the time out from your busy schedule to answer us, | 
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I remain, fyh Me + is anslier ude, 

‘ gen 2 

| | | véry truly yours, 4 NAY 24 1857 

4 Kin a a Ae 

DON MALEY 
.  Ky¢ticles Editor   
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. oe a see ve xix, Now York 10021 . 

en SP an ses 
alg «4 Dear Mr. Maley: 

, os 
ia With reference to your communication of May 11, oo4 1967, this 1s to advise that all the matorial dovoloped a by the FBI in connection with our investigation of the = BINS assassination of former President Konnedy was turned over Ea * to the Warren Commission for its consideration, and the , Se - Fesults of our inquiry into this matter were subsequently va j madé available to the National Archives by the Warren Q Commission. 

at . e i In view of the forogoing, 1t 1s suggested answers eo to any questions you may have concerning the work performed S ae y. by the Warren Commission or tho FBI would be available through fsx review at the National Archives. 
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